From: James Montgomery
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2008 12:15 PM

To: Yongli Ning
Subject: Re: 35.1000 for Sir-Spheres for Dr Inampudi's license
Yongli: Dr. Inampudi's Board Certification is in "Diagnostic

Radiology" which in no way qualifies

him for brachytherapy. Pls. note in 35.490 of the NRC regulations that
he would have to meet

the requirements in paragraphs (b) (1) and (b) (2). Unless you can supply
additional training

information for him, I can not see how he would have all those hours of
didactic training and the 3

years of supervised clinical experience in radiation oncology. It
doesn't matter if it is for

"SirSpheres Y-90 only", he still has to comply with the 35.490.

Jim Montgomery

>>> "Ning, Yongli" <Yongli.Ning@providence.org> 3/27/2008 1:40 PM >>>
Jim:

I looked at the NRC's Tool Kit article about microspheres and noticed
the training can be either

35.390 or 35.490. I seemed to me that Dr Inampudi meets 35.490's
requirements (for

SirSpheres Y-90 only). My impression is as long as he is board
certified and has attestation for

competency of the source he is qualified. Would you look at his
situation again?

Thank you.

Yongli

DISCLAIMER:

This message is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may
contain information that is

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the

addressee you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose,
or distribute to anyone

the message or any information contained in the message. If you have
received this message in

error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete
this message.
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